
--.: 

WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL 

General Counsel 


Sarah Schroeder (Cal. Bar No. 221528) 

David M. Newrnan (Cal. Bar No. 54218) 

Federal Trade Commission 

901 Market Street, Suitt, N e w . 0 6 4 8  T c  2 . 1 F r a n c i s c o , S c h r o e d e r  94103 


Phone (415) 848-5100; 
Fax (415) 848-5184 


I
E-mail address: sschroeder@ftc.gov 

Raymond E. McKown (Cal. Bar. No. 150975) 

7 	Federal Trade Commission 


10877 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 700 

Los Angeles, CA 90024 

Phone (310) 824-4343; Fax (310) 824-4380 

E-mail address: rmckown@ftc.gov 


plaintiff 

Commission 


UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 


COMMISSION, 

Case No. 


SACV06-989 JVS (RNB~)
6 : 

CENTRO NATURAL SERVICES, INC., 

a corporation, 


XAVIER RODRIGUEZ, TEMPORARY RESTRAINING 

individually and as an officer ORDER WITH EQUITABLE 

of Centro Natural Services, RELIEF, AND ORDER TO SHOW 


Inc., and 	 CAUSE WHY A PRELIMINARY 

INJUNCTION SHOULD NOT 

ISSUE 


ROC10 DIAZ, 

individually and as an officer 

of Centro ~atGral Services, 

1nc., 


Defendants. 


Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "CommissionN); 

having filed its Complaint for Injunctive and Other Equitable 
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Relief, including redress to consumers, and having applied for a 


noticed ex parte temporary restraining order and other equitable 


relief against defendants Centro Natural Services, Inc., Xavier 


Rodriguez, and Rocio Diaz ("defendants") pursuant to Fed. R. 


Civ. P. 65(b), and notice having been provided to defendants, 


the Court having considered the Complaint, plaintiff's 


Application for Temporary Restraining Order, Memorandum of 


Points and Authorities, and other materials filed in support 


thereof, finds: 


1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of 


this case and jurisdiction over all parties, and venue in this 


district is proper; 


2. Good cause exists to believe that defendants have 

engaged in and are likely to engage in acts that violate 

Sections 5(a) and 12 of the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC 

Act"), as amended, 15 U.S.C. § §  45(a) and 52, and that the 

Commission is likely to prevail on the merits of this action; 

3. Good cause exists to believe that immediate and 


irreparable harm will result from defendants' ongoing violations 


of the FTC Act through the present advertising, marketing, and 


sale of the Centro Natural de Salud Obesity Treatment ("CNS 


Obesity Treatment") unless defendants are restrained and 


enjoined by order of this Court; 


4. Good cause exists for requiring defendants to preserve 

business records, notify plaintiff of business activities, and 

produce an accounting of the business; 

5. Good cause exists for requiring defendants to produce 


any scientific substantiation related to products the defendants 
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market and sell to consumers; 


6 .  Weighing the equities and considering the Commission's 


likelihood of ultimate success, a temporary restraining order 


and other equitable relief is in the public interest; and 


7. No security is required of any agency of the United 

States for issuance of a restraining order. Fed. R. Civ. P. 

65 (c). 
ORDER 

DEFINITIONS 

For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions 


shall apply: 


1. "AdvertisingN means any written or verbal statement, 


illustration or depiction that is designed to effect a sale or 


create interest in the purchasing of goods or services, whether 


it appears in a brochure, newspaper, magazine, pamphlet, 


leaflet, circular, mailer, book insert, free standing insert, 


letter, catalogue, poster, chart, billboard, public transit 


card, point of c a r d ,  l e t t e r ,  
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this Order by personal service, facsimile, or otherwise are 


hereby enjoined from: 


A. Making, or assisting others in making, expressly or by 


implication, including through the use of endorsements, any 


false or misleading oral or written statement or representation 


in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offer 


for sale, distribution, or sale of any target product, 


including, but not limited to: 


1. Misrepresenting that any target product, or any 


ingredients or aspects of a target product, causes users to lose 


substantial amounts of weight rapidly, including as much as 35 


pounds in two months, without reducing caloric intake; 


2. Misrepresenting that any target product, or any 


ingredients or aspects of a target product, causes users to 


safely lose as much as a half pound per day for multiple weeks 


and months; and 


3. Misrepresenting that any target product, or any 


ingredients or aspects of a target product, causes users to lose 


weight permanently. 


B.  Making any representation about the health benefits, 

performance, efficacy, or safety of any target product, or any 

ingredients or aspects of a target product, unless, at the time 

of making such representation, defendants possess and rely upon 

competent and reliable scientific evidence that substantiates 

the representation. 

11. PRESERVATION OF RECORDS AND OTHER EVIDENCE 
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il d. 

directors, agents, servants, employees, salespersons, 

distributors, corporations, subsidiaries, affiliates , 
successors, assigns, and those persons or entities in active 

concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of 

this Order by personal service, facsimile, or otherwise, are 

hereby enjoined from: 

7 A. Destroying, erasing, mutilating, concealing, altering, 

* transferring or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, directly 


or indirectly, any target product advertised, marketed, 

lo promoted, offered for sale, distributed, sold, or purchased by 

l i  any defendant; 
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1 IV. ACCOUNTING PROVISIONS 

2 I T  IS  FURTHER ORDERED that, within three (3) calendar days 

after service of this Order for all target products advertised, 

marketed, promoted, offered for sale, distributed, or sold by 


the defendants, and their officers, directors, agents, servants, 


employees, salespersons, distributors, corporations, 


subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, or assigns, 


A. Defendants shall serve on counsel for the Commission a 


detailed accounting of: 


1. 	all gross revenues obtained from the sale, either 


directly or through distributors, of all such target 


products from inception of sales through the date of the 


entry of this Order; 


2. 	all net profits obtained from the sale, either directly 


or through distributors, of all such target products 


from inception of sales through the date of the entry of 


this Order; 


3. 	the total amount of all such target products sold; and 


4. 	the full names, addresses, and telephone numbers of all 


purchasers of all such target products, and the amount 


of target product purchased by each purchaser; provided 


that this customer list shall be provided in the form of 


a searchable electronic document formatted in Word, Word 


Perfect, Excel, or Access. 


V. E X P D I T E D  DISCOVERY CONCERNING SCIENTIFIC SUBSTANTIATION 

I T  ISFURTHER ORDERED that the Commission is granted leave 

at any time after service of this Order to demand the production 
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3f documents from any person or entity relating to the nature, 

status, location, 



USDC JUDGE SELNA 

zompliance with this provision. 


VII. SERVICE OF THIS ORDER BY THE COMMISSION 


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that .copies of this Order may be 


served by facsimile transmission, personal or overnight 


delivery, or U.S. Mail, by employees of the Commission, 


employees of any other law enforcement agency, agents of any 


process servers retained by the Commission on (1) defendants, 


tha\001
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901 Market Street, Suite 570 


San Francisco, CA 94103 


Phone (415) 848-510O/Fax (415) 848-5184 


XII. EXPIRATION OF THIS ORDER 


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Temporary Restraining Order 


granted herein shall expire ten (10) days after entry unless 


within such time the Order, for good cause shown, is extended, 


3r unless, as to any defendant, the defendant consents that it 


should be extended for a longer period of time and the reasons 


therefor are entered of record. 


XIII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 


IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain 


jurisdiction of this matter for all purposes. 


IT IS SO ORDERED: 


DATED: 
/o. 1 7 .  0 6  
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